
SOUTH LAKELAND DISTRICT COUNCIL 

South Lakeland House, Kendal, Cumbria LA9 4UQ 
www.southlakeland.gov.uk  
 
 

You are requested to attend a virtual meeting of  

the Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 

on Tuesday, 5 January 2021, at 10.00 a.m. 

Please note that this meeting will be conducted remotely in accordance with Section 78 of 
the Coronavirus Act 2020. Access details will be provided to Committee Members prior to 
the meeting. Members of the public will be able to access a live broadcast of the meeting 
here 
For those using an Apple Device to access the meeting, please note that Safari is not 
compatible with Microsoft Teams, so you will not be able to watch the meeting using this 
web browser. If you wish to watch a virtual meeting on any Apple device (iPad, iPhone or 
Mac) you will need to download the Microsoft Teams App from the App Store, then click the 
link on the relevant SLDC webpage or Agenda and follow the instructions on screen. 
The Agenda is divided into two parts, with Part I items being considered in the presence of 
the press and public. Part II Items will be considered in the absence of the press and public 
for the reasons indicated on the Agenda and relevant reports. 
It should be noted that discussions held in Part I are recorded and that the recordings are 

uploaded to the Council’s Website. 
 

Committee Membership 
Councillors 

 
Kevin Holmes 

David Webster 

Ian Wharton 

 

 Helen Ladhams (Substitute) 

 
Note – Where relevant, agendas for Members are labelled “Private Document Pack” and 
contain exempt information within the papers. Any relevant pages are marked as restricted 
within Agendas labelled “Public Document Pack”. 
 
Tuesday, 22 December 2020 
 
Linda Fisher, Legal, Governance and Democracy Lead Specialist (Monitoring Officer) 
 
For all enquiries, please contact:-  

Committee Administrator: Committee Services 

Telephone: 01539 733333 

e-mail: committeeservices@southlakeland.gov.uk 

 
For all Licensing enquiries, please contact:-  

Licensing Officer:  Patrick Cantley 

Telephone: 01539 733333 

e-mail: licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk 

 

Public Document Pack

http://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NDM5Mjg0YzMtNzQwYy00NTJhLTkzYzAtMTJkNTliN2UyYTFi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%228f18e400-f52a-4870-b1e1-4fa83ffcda3d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e23465c3-ecd2-4244-b774-d22435c7fbf4%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d


AGENDA 
 

 Page Nos. 

PART I   

1  ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN   

 To elect a Chairman for the meeting.  

2  APOLOGIES AND RECONSTITUTION OF MEMBERSHIP   

 To receive apologies for absence, if any, and to report any arising changes to 
membership. 

 

3  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on this 
Agenda.  
 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of Conduct, 
they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests or other 
registrable interests which have not already been declared in the Council’s 
Register of Interests.  (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable 
pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting.) 
 
Members may, however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and 
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such disclosable 
pecuniary interests which they have already declared in the Register, as well as 
any other registrable or other interests. 
 
If a Member requires advice on any item involving a possible declaration of 
interest which could affect his/her ability to speak and/or vote, he/she is advised 
to contact the Monitoring Officer at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

 

4  LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS   

 To consider whether the items, if any, in Part II of the Agenda should be 
considered in the presence of the press and public. 

 

5  INTRODUCTIONS   

 The Chairman will make introductions and read out the procedure for the 
meeting. 

 

6  APPLICATION TO LICENCE A PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE CONTRARY TO 
VEHICLE AGE LIMIT POLICY (CTTEE REF: LR03 -20/21)  

3 - 32 

 To consider an application to license a Private Hire Vehicle contrary to the 
Vehicle Age Limit Policy.  

 

PART II   

Private Section (exempt reasons under Schedule 12A of the Local Government 
Act 1972, as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) 
(Variation) Order 2006, specified by way of paragraph number) 

There are no items in this part of the agenda. 

 



 

 
South Lakeland District Council 

Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 
10:00 hours Tuesday 5th January 2021  

Application to licence a Private Hire Vehicle contrary to 
Vehicle Age Limit Policy 

 

Portfolio:   Cllr Robin Ashcroft - Economy, Culture and Leisure Portfolio Holder 

Report from:  Simon Rowley – Director of Customer and Commercial Services 

Report Author: Patrick Cantley – Specialist (Licensing) 

Wards:  (All Wards); 

Forward Plan: Not applicable 

 

 

1.0 Expected Outcome 

1.1 An application has been received from the private hire operator Airport Services UK 
Ltd to license a private hire vehicle for the first time. This, if granted, would require 
the Council to dispense with the current vehicle age limit policy, in this instance if 
deemed appropriate, as the vehicle in question is more than five years old and is not 
a wheelchair accessible vehicle. 

2.0 Recommendation 

2.1 1) Members are requested to determine the application and if approved, allow 
the applicant’s vehicle to be licensed as a private hire vehicle. The 
Council may attach to the grant of a licence such conditions as it may consider 
reasonably necessary. 
 
2) Subject to this application being approved the applicant shall abide by all 
other approved conditions of application for a private hire vehicle licence.  

 

3.0 Background and Proposals 

3.1 On 30th September 2020, Airport Services UK Ltd submitted an application to license  
 a Skoda Superb motor car as a private hire vehicle. The full application can be 
 viewed in Appendix A of this report.   
 
3.2 The vehicle;  
  a) Bears the registration mark AE64VRJ;  
  b) It was first registered in September 2014;  
  c) Had covered a total of at least 254, 555 miles by 29th September 2020;  
  d) It is not a wheelchair accessible vehicle;  

Page 3

Item No.6



  e) Has been MOT annually. The MOT record since September 2017 shows 
      the vehicle has been tested 5 times and always passed with no advisory       
      notices recorded.       
 
3.3   The age restriction policy was adopted on 29 January 2009 and is included in the 

 current taxi policy document at section 3.5 which is replicated in Appendix B. The 
 relevant extract is shown below:  

 
 3.5 Maximum age of vehicle:  
 

 1) All vehicles, other than wheelchair accessible vehicles, must be less than 5 
     years old when first licensed as a Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicle;  
 
4.0 Consultation 

4.1 The applicant has supplied a copy of an engineer’s report. The report examines 
those parts of the vehicle that are not otherwise covered by the MOT testing regime. 
A copy of the report can be found in Appendix C of this report.  

5.0 Alternative Options 

5.1 Section 48 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 (The Act) 

provides that: … 
(1) a district council shall not grant such a licence unless they are satisfied—  

  (a) that the vehicle is—  
  (i) suitable in type, size and design for use as a private hire vehicle;  
  (ii) not of such design and appearance as to lead any person to believe that  
       the vehicle is a hackney carriage;  
  (iii) in a suitable mechanical condition;  
  (iv) safe; and  
  (v) comfortable;  

 (b) that there is in force in relation to the use of the vehicle a policy of 
insurance… and shall not refuse such a licence for the purpose of limiting the 
number of vehicles in respect of which such licences are granted by the Council. 
 
(2) , a district council may attach to the grant of a licence under this section such 
conditions as they may consider reasonably necessary including, without prejudice to 
the generality of the foregoing provisions of this subsection, conditions requiring or 
prohibiting the display of signs on or from the vehicle to which the licence relates. 

5.2 If the Council does not grant the application, or places additional conditions on the 
licence, the applicant may appeal against the decision of the Council, if he is 
aggrieved by the refusal to grant a vehicle licence under this section, or by any 
conditions specified in such a licence. The appeal must be made to the magistrates’ 
court not later than 21 days after the applicant was served with written notification of 
the decision of the Council. 

6.0 Links to Council Priorities 

6.1 The current Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy for South Lakeland 
 District Council is underpinned by the following objectives –  
 
  (i) The protection of public health and safety;  
  (ii) A professional and respected hackney carriage and private hire trade;  
  (iii) Access to an efficient and effective public transport service;  
  (iv) The protection of the environment  
 

Page 4



 These objectives tie to the current Council priorities ‘responding to climate change 
 and enhancing biodiversity’, ‘reducing income and health inequalities’ and ‘working 
 across boundaries to deliver economic growth’.  

7.0 Implications 

Financial, Resources and Procurement 

7.1 There are no financial implications.  

Human Resources 

7.2 There are no human resource implications.  

Legal 

7.3.1  The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 regulates the grant and 
 renewal of private hire vehicle licences.   
 
7.3.2 Article 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998 provides that everyone is entitled to a fair 
 hearing. Accordingly an applicant should be afforded the right to a hearing before 
 any decision is taken on his application. The applicant has been invited to attend to 
 make representations to the Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee.  
 
7.3.3  In the High Court case of (R v Hyndburn Borough Council 1992) the court ruled that it 
 is possible in law to have a policy of strict age limits provided that it is not an 
 immutable policy. The opportunity to depart from a policy must still be afforded if 
 circumstances warrant it and each application must still be treated on its merits. In 
 the event of an application for a private hire vehicle or hackney carriage being 
 refused on the basis of the age limit policy, the applicant would have a right of appeal 
 to the Magistrates’ Court.  
 
7.3.4  Section 48 of The Act refers to the licensing of private hire vehicles. This is explained 

in item 5.1 above.  

 
7.3.5  The applicant may appeal against the decision of the Council if he is aggrieved by 

the decision. The appeal process is covered by Section 77 of The Act together with 
Sections 300 to 302 of the Public Health Act 1936 regulates the means of appealing 
against a decision by the Council. This is explained in item 5.2 above. 

Health, Social, Economic and Environmental 

7.4 Have you completed a Health, Social, Economic and Environmental Impact 
Assessment? No 

7.5 If you have not completed an Impact Assessment, please explain your reasons:  

 This process and the current Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy 
 2018 have been subjected to an equality impact analysis and no issues were found.  
 

Equality and Diversity 

7.7 Have you completed an Equality Impact Analysis? No   

7.8 If you have not completed an Impact Assessment, please explain your reasons: This 
process and the current Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy 2018 
have been subjected to an equality impact analysis and no issues were found. 

Page 5



Risk 

Risk Consequence Controls required 

Should members refuse the 
application, or grant it with 
conditions, the applicant has a 
right of appeal to the 
Magistrates’ Court.  

Costs may be awarded 
against the Council should 
the appeal be upheld.   

Members to be made 
aware of the right to 
appeal.  

 

Contact Officers 

Patrick Cantley, Specialist – Licensing. 01539 793423 p.cantley@southlakeland.gov.uk 

Appendices Attached to this Report  

 

Appendix No. Name of Appendix 

A Full application  

B Vehicle age limit policy 

C Engineers report 

Background Documents Available 

Name of Background document Where it is available 

Hackney Carriage & Private Hire 
Licensing Policy 2017 

https://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/media/6752/taxi-
policy-2018-v7.pdf 

Local Government (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1976 

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1976/57/contents 

Public Health Act 1936 http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/Geo5and1Edw8/2
6/49/contents  

Tracking Information 

Signed off by Date sent Date Signed off 

Legal Services 18/12/2020 18/12/2020 

Section 151 Officer 18/12/2020 22/12/2020 

Monitoring Officer 18/12/2020 18/12/2020 

CMT 18/12/2020 18/12/2020 

 

Circulated to Date sent 

Lead Specialist 
 

Human Resources Lead Specialist  

Communications Team  

Leader  

Committee Chairman  

Portfolio Holder  

Ward Councillor(s)  

Committee  

Executive (Cabinet)  

Council  

 

Page 6

https://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/media/6752/taxi-policy-2018-v7.pdf
https://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/media/6752/taxi-policy-2018-v7.pdf
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/Geo5and1Edw8/26/49/contents
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/Geo5and1Edw8/26/49/contents


 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



· South Lakeland District Council

Private Hire Vehicle Licence 

South Lakeland District Council
Public Protection

9 0 �IY 2020 

Appendix A

Page 9



South Lakeland District Council 

Private Hire Licence 

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 

You are advised to read the notes overleaf before completing this form. 

1. Full name of applicant(s)
(the names of all persons concerned in the hiring
hiring of the vehicle must be given) (see note (ii))

2. Address(es) of applicant(s) bo M 11\)·rs Ft£-r RoAo So1.J-rH 

}-< ErJvrh ... 

Postcode L11q 6ND 

Home telephone no. 

Mobile telephone no. 

Email 

0 I SJ '1 77.,,,t,-6 5rg 

3. Full name and address of registered owner

of the vehicle if different from 1. above.

4. Is this application for a grant of a licence for

the first time both to you?

- and in respect of the vehicle?

Yes □

Yesif 

5. If the answer to either of 4. above is "No" please state:

(a) if the application is for the renewal or

transfer of an existing licence; or

(b) if a new vehicle is to be substituted for

one presently licensed; and

(c) existing private hire vehicle licence number

(d) date of expiry

No 

No □ 

6. What is the "trade" name & address of
business?

7. What is the telephone number of this business?

AlRPor21 St:RviceJ OK L-rD 

0 ·1 5 Jt\ , l t-r (, s t

Public Protection Group 
Licensing Team, South Lakeland House, Lowther Street, Kendal, Cumbria, LA9 4DQ 
Tel: 01539 733333 Fax: 01539 740300 

page 2 
Page 10



South Lakeland District Council 

m-... ,2!!�!-Jcle applicatio,:t for Private �ire Veh�cle Li_cence .. . _ . 

8. Make of car (e.g. Ford)

9. Model (e.g. Mondeo)

10. Colour (e.g. black)

11. Engine cc/brake horse-power (bhp)

12. No. of passengers

13. Date first registered (date/month/year)
(On VS - Vehicle Document)

14. Registration number

15. Number of doors

16. Petrol/Diesel/LPG

17. Is it wheelchair accessible?

18. Insurance company

19. Insurance certificate number
From -to:

20. Please state address where vehicle is kept when
not in use.

Si-< ODJ�

..Sorcs�B 

W 11 ,-r £

l 16 � cc.

'-r

5)1€S€l 

No 

GAorJ"TU37 

'y O q L '2.l. S �✓-- t O I 7...0 i".\

3 . q . 1.-0 -· z .. q . 2 \

r; cs rv, 1 I\I 1 .5, fte 1 12.o Av sovtrt 

ke.ND�L LP, q CrJj) 

21. If you are intending to run your hackney carriage business from a council house or an
ex-council house, you will need to obtain the Housing Officer's consent to do so.

Have you obtained this permission? 
(see note (vii)) 

Yes D No □

If no, state reason: 

Not Applicable 

22. Depending on the scale of your proposed venture, you may need planning permission prior to
commencing any business activity from your address (see note (viii)). Have you:-

page 3 

(a) checked with the Planning Officer's whether
or not permission will be required?

(b) obtained any necessary permissions?

Yes D No []/ 

If yes, please produce written permission from 
the relevant planning authority (for new 
applications only) 

Yes D No � 

Page 11



South Lakeland District Council 

Vehicle ap�lication 

I/we hereby apply for the issue of a Hackney Carriage licence in respect of the above-mentioned vehicle and 
certify that the information given is correct. 

The following original documents are enclosed: 

(1) Vehicle Registration Document (V5)

(2) Certificate of Insurance or Cover Note relating to the use of the vehicle in this
application

(3) Private Hire Test Certificate & MOT Certificate (both dated within 28 days
of licence expiring)

(4) Proprietorship Requisition form

(6) Transfers - existing licence must accompany this application

(7) Licence fee - see attached list

Signed: Date: 

See note (ii). NB. Failure to answer ALL questions will cause delay in processing your application. 

page 4 
Page 12



South Lakeland District Council 

Notes for the guidance of applicants 

(i) If this application is for the renewal of a licence or for the substitution of a vehicle for one presently
licensed, the plate deposit is not required.

(ii) All persons shown at Question 1 must sign the application form. If it is on behalf of a Limited Company,
the person should state in what capacity he signs.

(iii) The penalty for knowingly giving false information in relation to this application is a fine on summary
conviction not exceeding Level 1.

(v) The attention of applicant(s) is drawn to the attached conditions of application.

(vi) The following garages have been appointed by the council to test private hire vehicles:

(a) Arnold Clark Ltd., Mintsfeet Road, Kendal, Tel 01539 724420

(b) Rayrigg Rover Ltd., Rayrigg Road, Bowness-on-Windermere, Tel 015394 42451

(c) Alan Myerscough Ltd, The Ellers, Ulverston, Tel 01229 581058

(d) T Smith, Camp Road Garage, Flookburgh, Grange over Sands, Tel 015395 58254

(e) Lakeland Car Centre, Mintsfeet Industrial Estate, Shap Road, Kendal, Tel 01539 733399

(f) TC Motors, Unit 3, Dockray Hall Road, Kendal, Tel 01539 729398

(g) MGD Commercial and Motor Services, Mintsfeet Road South, Mintsfeet Industrial Estate, Kendal,
Tel 01539 725293

{h) Town End Garage, Casterton, Kirkby Lonsdale, Tel 015242 71421 

(i) Ainsworth's Garage Ltd, Canal Side, North Lonsdale Road, Ulverston LA 12 9ER
Tel 01229 582958

(vii) The applicants(s) must consult the appropriate Housing/Planning Authority/Departments in connection
with Questions 24 and 25.

(viii) When completed, this application form, together with the appropriate fee and required documents, should
be returned to the Public Protection Group, Licensing Team, South Lakeland District Council, South
Lakeland House, Kendal, Cumbria LA9 4DQ. Any telephone enquiries should be made to Kendal 01539
733333 or by email to: licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk.

CF C"E US£:- ONL v 

-�---�--�----,.---..------,----.-----,-----.-----,------.

Type of Date V5 doc MOT cert Insurance Fee !
apphcat1on received rec no

---+---t-

Entered on
•Y t m

page 5

Test
received 

---+----+----+---

--'--�-
e

-st_r_
e

s_u_lt.._ __ _.._ ___ _.__ __ _.__'s_su_
e

_d_a_t
e

_,___ -��
o

p :
e

q. �_J 
Page 13



J. 

��{ THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT PROOF OF OWNERSHIP. 
It shows who is responsible for registering and taxing the vehicle. 

UNITED KINGDOM U K REGISTRATION 

. CERTIFICATE 

_ European Community 

CIIMAeTellCTIIO la pen,cTpilllMA 
Permiso de circulaci6n 
Osv�dcenl o registracl 
Registreringsattest 
Zulassungsbescheinigung 
Registreerimistunnistus 

� Registered l<ee�er, 

1330775100 004315 32000 

DAVID BIRKETT 

t\6&ia Kutlocpopiru; 1
11 ICJTOIIOIIJTIKO Er,pacpt\c; 

Certificat d'immatriculation 
Teastas Claraithe 
Carta di circolazione 
Registriicijas aplieciba 

60 MINTSFEET ROAD SOUTH 
MINTSFEET INDUSTRIAL ESTATE 
KENDAL 
LA96ND 

[Z.1) NONE 

Reglstracijos liudijimas 
Forgalmi engedely 

tertifikat bl' Registrazzjoni 
Kentekenbewijs 
Oow6d Rejestracyjny 
Certificado de matricula 

Certificat de inmatriculare 
Osvedcenie o evidencii 
Prometno dovoljenje 
Rekisterointitodistus 
Registreringsbeviset 

Prometna dozvola 

You !IlU!il make sure that the name Document reference number 

and address printed here is correct. 
If it is not, see section 12. 4 2 7 2 1 3 7 2 7 6 9 

Thinking of buying this vehicle? 

Buyer beware ... 
Do you know how to avoid being tricked into buying a 
stolen vehicle? 

For tips and c1dv1ce go to 
www.gov.uk/checks-when-buying-a-used-car 

• , �· �-, .... )"'· •• , • f' � • • ' 
.

.. 

- :�" 

notes (these notes cannot be removed) : :.· .-�: \ · -- · � • -· , . -�" 
.... •• ...�)'J,,,Jr:�. • ' 

1. DECLARED NEW AT FIRST REGISTRATION.

Page 14



I UK Reg1strat1on Certificate

A Ri,gistrotion A E 6 4 V R J
number 

A Date or first f"!'listretion 

2 [A.1) Volidolion r �3 
dmmcter 

30 09 2014 

[0.1) Dote of first registration in the UK 30 09 2014 

D.1 Make SKODL'I 

D2 fype 3T 

Vonunt ACCFFBX01 

VAr�ion NFM6FM6200257 

D.3 Model SUPERB S TDI CR 

[),5 Body type ESTATE 

IXJ Taxation clnss DIESEL CAR 

(D.6) Suspension Type 

(Y) RevPn, ,e wnight 2117 KG GROSS 

P.1 Cylinder copocity (cc) 1968 cc

1 

5 R · t d k 
II a11y deUtls mi wmno entllf tho carec1 dt'ffllls 

• eglS ere eeper Kl ,ect10n 6, s«.�l !lf'CtlOll 8 011d rllhm lo l)VlA 
C.4.c - This document is not proof of ownership. 

c.1.2 DAVID 

c.1.1 BIRKETT 

c.1.3 60 MINTSFEET ROAD SOUTH 

MINTSFEET INDUSTRIAL ESTATE 

KENDAL 

LA9 6ND 

I 

Please wnte in black ink and CAPITAL LETTERS. 

6 New keeper or niiw name/new address details 
• Please see section 12 

J Mr[ 1 j_l[ Mrs j 2 [ II Miss 3 j 

Title (for example. Ms. Rev 

I Plense lick 171 tho 

nppropriale box 

and so on) or business'-n...;a;;.;n...;,e;.;.: __________________ __ 
First names: 

Surname: 
For company use only 
OVLA/DVA Fleet number 
Dale of birth (11ot required by law) 

Plem;e holp us to help you 

Poslcode: by nivi11g ym,,. postcodo. 

4 

5 

6 

V.I CO;, (g/km) 119 G/KM 19 
P3 Typ" of fuel 

S.1 Nun,ber of seats, including driver 

S.2 Numb11r of stnnding places 
(where appropriate) 

(D.4] Wheclplon 

J Vehicle c0t911orv 

HEAVY OIL 

5 

2-AXLE-RIGID BODY 

M1 

House No: 

Address: 

Post town: 

10 

11 

K Type ;ipproval number 

P.2 Mox. not power (kW) 

e11 *2001/116'0326'30 

103 
TMl3KE73T1F00217:-JO 

CFFBH36203 

New keeper? n-;;t Date of sale 
I I I If so tick this box: � 12 or transfer. . 13 

=��\�
10 

� l
.-
:1 �I �:=:.;...;[ =;=:::;:l�===;::=;:l�i -.-I ....... i �i--,1

Present mileage r- J7 E VIN/Cha"•i•IFrame No. 

P.5 rnglne 11111nber 

F.1 Mm<. pe,missiule mnsB (oxc. m/c) 2117 

G Mass in service 

Q Power/WAi�ht ratio (kW/kg) 

1554 

(not required by law) L 1 -� • _J 15 

[§116 @11 

(only for motorcycles) Wheelplan / � � 
R Colour WHITE 

0 Technical permissible maximum VIN / Chassis / Frame Number 
towable mass of the trailer: 

01 bmked (kg) 

0.2 unb,akod (kg) 

u Sound level: 

1800 

750 
New revenue weight Date of change 

22 r 
No. of seats No. of standing 
inc. driver places Type of fuel 

==:J21 
Cyhnder capacity (cc) 

23 I 24

19 

20 

U.1 qtotionnry (dB(/\)) 

U.2 engine sµeed (min-1) 

73 

2500 25 26 ---�------' [121 
U.3 d1 ive-hy (dll(A)) 

V Exhaust Emissions: 

71 Engine 11umber 

__ 128 
CLR 

V.1 CO (q/km or g/kWh) 0.224 

V.2 HC (g/km or g/kWh) 
�o_lo_u_r _ -.-----,.--,--,--,---.----, Dal� of cha11ge 

__ ___.II 129 L___ □30 
0.096 Tax class· 

1/,3 NOx (g/km or g/kWh) 

0.134 ..... ----,.
--.

-------,------, iv'l r, 
L-- L!_J31 r _132 ,!,4 HC+NOx (g/km) 

,J,5 rarticulote• (g/km or g/kWh) "The lax class shown in section 4 ca11 only be changed when taxing. 
Please apply at your nearest Post Office·. 

@ 
Registered keeper: I declare that the new details I have given are correct to the New keeper: I declare that this vehicle was sold or transferred to me on the 
best of my knowledge. -----------------

-, 
date shown in section 6 and my name and address are correctly shown. 

I Signature: Date: 
11:i

nature: -

-

- Date: 
Law: If the vehicle is sold or transferred, both the re istered kee er and the new kee r must si n this Certificate. 

rah·' iy - Plta!Se do not wr!te belo"1' this Un�.

)oc. Ref. N
° 4272 137 2769 

)es. Codes 1330775180 / 004315 

30 09 14 

24 

VSC-0414 

AE64 VRJ 

IIIIIIIII II I lllllll 1111111111 1 1111111111111111 
ISC 

I - . 

7 

Page 15



CERTIFICATE OF MOTOR INSURANCE 

Polley Number Y002228FL T0120A 

1. Description of Vehicle 

Any motor vehicle the property of the Insured and/or for which they are legally responsible.

2. Name of Policyholder 

Airport Services UI< ltd

3. Effective date of the commencement of insurance 
for the purposes of the relevant law 

00:01 3 September 2020

5. Persons or classes of persons entitled to drive 

Any person in the lnsurod's employ. 

4. Date of expiry of insurance 

23:59 2 September 2021 

@QBE 

prov!d!'Jd the pers�n driving holds a licence to drive the vehicle and such licence has not been revoked or has held and is not disqualifiod from holding or
obtaining such a licence and provided the person is driving on the order of or with the permission of the policyholder.

6. Limitations as to use 

7. 

Social, Domestic and Pleasure Purposes. 
Use for the insured's business. 
Private Hire meaning the carriage of passengers for hire or reward.

Exclusion 

Use whilst drawing a greater number of trailers in all than is permitted by Law.
Use for racing, competitions rallies or trials. 
Use to secure the release of a motor vehicle, not otherwise specifically the subject of this insurance policy, which has been seized by, or o, behalf, of
any government or public authority. 

8. End of document 

We hereby certify that the policy to which this certificate relates satisfies the requirements of the relevant law applicable in Groat Britain, Northern Ireland, the Isle 
of Man, the Island of Guernsey, the Island of Jersey and tho Island of Alderney. For and on behalf of QBE UK Limited which is authorised and rei;ulated by the 
Financial Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation Authority; registration number 202842. 

QBE UK Limited 
Plantation Place 
30 Fenchurch Street 
London 
ECJM 38D 

QIJE Ul( Limited 

R. Pryce 
For QBE UK Limilad 

NOTE: This Cortlflcato rolatos to Road Traffic Act liability only. For full details of the Insurance cover roforonco 
should be made to tho Insurance Document. 
Advice to Third Parties - nothing contained In this Certificate affects your right as a Third Party to mako 
a claim. 

• ··· ;, IMPORTANT NOTE 
.......... · 

In the event or any of tho followlng changes yo1J should notify your Broker/Agent lmmediatoly In order to obtain QBE UK Llmiled"s confirmed acceptance: 

• if you are roplacing your vehicle 
If you ere adding e vehicle 
for a change In the use of tho vehicle 
for en amendment lo the persons entitled to drivo 
for retell customers (es advised by your Broker/Agonl who arranged this Insurance) should you cancel this insurance within tho 14 day cooling off period this Cerliftc:ala or Motor Insurance musl be r9'umed. 

Thereafter If you wlsh to cancel or suspend the Insurance you must obtain lhe agreement or QBE UK Llmiled. 
The cancellation or suspension will operate only from tho date this Cortiftcato of Insurance Is received by QBE UK Limlled. 

�· . . 

Page 16



SOUTH LAKELAND DISTRICT COUNCIL 

Public Protection Group 
Licensing Team, South Lakeland House, Lowther Street, 

Kendal, Cumbria, LA9 4UD 
Tel: 01539 733333 Fax: (01539) 740300 

Grant/Renewal or Replacement of Hackney Carriage or Private Hire Vehicle Licence 

Order for the supply of licence plate and other identification signage 

Full Name of Applicant: .............. A..).� .. �.<?.G7. .. �?2�.Y.!(0. .... U..J{ ... l:-:.1P.: .................... . 

Company Name (if applicable): ..................................................................................... . 

6 0 M) N TS fe€7 RoB D ...50U7H Full Address: .............................................................................................................. . 

k£NDAl LA� 6N u 
• • •. • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •. • ... • . •.. • • • •. • . •. .  • • l • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •. • . • ...... •...... •. • • • •. • • • • . . .. . ... •............ •. • •. • • • • • • 

Please state whether vehicle is to be licensed as Hackney Carriage or Private Hire .PfJ).�.�.:f !·j_t_VU: 

Vehicle Registration No: ............. .A.€. f � ... Yr..?. ..................................... .

Passenger Seating Capacity of Vehicle: ··········fj-_········································ 

In accordance with the conditions of application for the grant or renewal of a hackney carriage or 
private hire vehicle licence, please supply the following:-

a) One licence plate at a cost of £48.85

b) One door sign at a cost of £40.90

c) Two door signs at a cost of £81.80

d) One interior identify disc with fixing at a cost of £49.51

e) Optional - Fixing Bracket £13.00

Style: M □ UA1 □ UA2 □ EURO

f) Full set of plates (a,c & d) for vehicle at a cost of £180.16

□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 

□ 

�

Cheques should be made payable to South Lakeland District Council. 

Signed ......... . 

*NOTE: If you prefer, you may add the above sum to your vehicle licence application fee and include
the overall amount in one cheque payment

Taxi Forms/Plate Order Form/March2018 

Page 17



SOUTH LAKELAND DISTRICT COUNCIL 

Public Protection Group 
Licensing Team, South Lakeland House, Lowther Street, 

Kendal, Cumbria, LA9 4UD 
Tel: 01539 733333 Fax: (01539) 740300 

PROPRIETORSHIP REQUISITION 

Section 40 Town Police Clauses Act 1847 
Section 48 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 

D F)\/ ID ·....soH IV BI\'\ KE 17 
I ·········································································· ........................................................................... . 

A 1 Bf o R., .s e. R v I ce5 u Jt- L, D
of .................................................................................................................................................. . 

hereby declare that I am a Proprietor of the vehicle registration number ... 0.f.!?..�.Y.!�.?. ............ .. 
f II d 'b d 

. 
th 1

· 
t
· 

f pt I I" fo 0 s C . V - t (). K l-'TD more u y escn e in e app 1ca 10n o ........ : .... n:7 ..... M,lh/ .. ...,�� ... ................ : ............................. . 
for a Hackney Carriage/Private HireNehicle Licence and that the following are the names and 
surnames and addresses of the applicant herein and of every Proprietor or part Proprietor of 
such vehicle, or person concerned, either solely or in partnership with any other person, in the 
keeping, employing or hiring of such vehicle. This information is true to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signed: .. 

Full Name 

Signed: .. 

.. .......... (Proprietor) 

I Address 

I 
I 7q VAi.l.£'7 vn,ve 
I J;< e N vi, l, L--A '1 , AC? 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

z�,.. S-Zo Date: ............................................... . 

*State nature of association

2q ,q ·7...o 
Date: ................................................... . 

*Explanatory Note: eg. hire purchase company or part owner of vehicle

NB: Any change of ownership must be notified in writing to the Licensing Manager at the above 
address within 7 days of the change. 

Page 18



MOT test certificate 

,; Vehicle identification number 

TMBKE73T1F9021730 

?�· Registration number <2i>• Country of registration 

AE64VRJ GB 

Make and model 

SKODA SUPERB 

Mileage history 

�,"' ����- ., \,);. 
�, 

Driver & Vehicle 
Standards 
Agency 

s, Vehicle category 

M1 

(,4) Mileage 

254,555 miles 252,479 miles 11.09.2020 

239,729 miles 17.09.2019 

(7' Pass 

fo1 Date of the test 

29.09.2020 

(a) Expiry date 

28.09.2021 

206, 1'16 mile� 13.09.2018 

To preserve the anniversary of the expiry date, the earliest you can present your vehicle for test is 

29.08.2021. 

◊� Location of the test

MINTSFEET ROAD SOUTH, MINTSFEET INDUSTRIAL f.STATE, l<:ENDAL, LA9 6ND

(9J Testing organisation and inspector name 

1ALB46 MGD COMMERCIAL & MOTOR SERVICES 
S. J. HARPER 

MOT test number 

588136471951 

Check that this document is genuine by visiting www.gov.u!<lcheck-mot-history 

If any of the details are not correct, please contact DVSA by email at 

enquiries@dvsa.gov.uk or by telephone on 03001239000 .. 

Receive a free annual MOT reminder by subscribing 

at www.gov.uk/mot·reminder or by telephone on 03001239000. 

Page 1 of 1 

VT20/2.0 Page 19



SOUTH LAKELAND DISTRICT COUNCIL 
[01539) 733333 EXT. 7481/7484 FAX (01539) 740300 

REPORT ON HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE INSPECTION 

MOT TESTING STATION: 

Inspection Report No: Registration No: I Make: I Model: Year of 
Manufacture: 

Test Dale: I Time: Colour: 
I 

Recorded Mileage: I No. of Plate No. HC/PHV 
passenger seals: [Renewals Only) .. 

Name & Address of Proprietor: 

Telephone No: 
Result of MOT Test: *PASS *FAIL

In the event of failure, please attach original or copy of MOT tick sheet. 

The following items must be covered in addition to Standard MOT Test 

1. Bodywork must not be capable of injuring a passenger or pedestrian, or show weakness or damage as a result of an accident, 
or show extensive rust. 

2. Paintwork must be clean and uniform over the whole of the vehicle. and should not show undue discolouration. 

3. All seals upholstery and trims must be clean, seats must be securely fitted and there should be no sharp edges which could 
likely cause injury or damage. Seal coverings, where fitted must be clean and in a good stale of repair. 

4. Interior flooring must have an .:1ppropriale covering which should be clean and in a good condition. 

5. Boot Interior (luggage compartment in estate cars) rnusl be clean so as to avoid soiling or damage lo lugga9e stored therein. 

6. Estate cars must be fitted with a luggage grille adequately fixed in a position so as to prevent luggage from coming into contact 
with the passenger compartment. 

7. Windows must be capable of opening and closing by the use of winders or by way of an electric mech,rnism. 

8. Table of fares should be exhibited and readily visible lo passengers. (hackney carriage renewals only). 

9. Speedometer must be correctly illuminated. All interior and passenger lights, where filled. should be operative. 

10. Demister fan must be capable of working correctly. 

11. No signage should be displayed except as stated in the Council's Terms and Conditions.

12. A dry powder fire extinguisher not less than 1 kg in size must be fitted in an accessible position within easy reach of the driver.

13. The vehicle must have: a) At least 2 doors for use by passengers (excluding driver's door)
b) Minimum 4 road wheels c) right hand drive (unless otherwise allowed by the Council) 

14. Front seats must be adjustable so as lo allow adequate leg room in the rear of the vehicle as stated in the Council's 
Terms and Conditions. 

15. Headroom in rear of vehicle must be adequate according to the Council's Terms and Conditions. 

16. A vehicle's engine capacity must be at least 75 bhp or 1500cc 

17. Spare tyre must be adequately inflated, and the tread must comply with the minimum standard for lyres in the normal MOT lest 

18. Licence plate must be filled to the rear of the vehicle as staled in the Councils Terms and Conditions (renewals only) 

19. Roof sign must be capable of illumination when the vehicle is available for hire (hackney carriage renewals only) 

20. A taxi meter must be fitted (hackney carriage renewals only). Please stale: 
Make: Number: 

21. Internal plate, securely fixed to top left of windscreen vertical (renewals only) 
State Occupancy . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . State Licence Number ........... . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

22. Door signs - offside - State Licence Number ..................... Signs must b e  clearly visible and show no signs of tarn per 
damage or weathering (renewals only) 
Door signs - nearside - State Licence Number .......... 
or weathering (renewals only) 

I CERTIFY THAT THE VEHICLE HAS •PASSED 

, ..... Signs must be clearly visible and show no signs of tamper damage 

•FAIL.ED •(PLEASE DELETE AS APPROPRIATE) 

PASS/FAIi 
(✓) (x) 

SIGNED: .......................................................... . DATE: MOT TESTING STATION NO: ................ . 

PRINT NAME: . . . . . ' . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

IMMEDIATELY UPON COMPLETION OF THE VEHICLE INSPECTION, THIS COPY (AND WHERE APPLICABLE THE MOT TEST FAILURE SHEET) 
SHOULD BE FAXED TO SLDC'S LICENSING OFFICE (01539 740300). THE ORIGINAL COPY OF TMIS FORM SHOULD BE FORWARDED BY POST 
TO n1E LICENSING GROUP, SOUTH LAKELAND HOUSE, LOWTHER STREET, KENDAL, CUMBRIA, LA9 4UQ. 

Drivers Copy (Pink) 04/07/2018 

Page 20



Report of emission test 

Diesel Category A 

Date: 29-09-2020 5:55:4 7 

Vehicle Details 
Vehicle Registration Number: 
MOT Test Number: 
Vehicle Manufacturer: 
Vehicle Model: 
Vehicle Identification Number: 
Engine Capacity: 
Odometer Reading: 

Measurement Result 

Conditioning 
Oil temperature 

Gas blast measurement 
Fast pass 
Vehicles first used on or after the 
1 1.2014 
Zero drift 
Zero drift 

K1 

Evaluated Accelerations 

Smoke inspection 

Test type 
Test type 

Tested By 

Signature 

Software Version 

AE64VRJ 

SKODA 
SUPERB 

Unit 

1/m 
1/m 

1/m 
% 

Fast pass 

k value 
1/m 

0.00 

SHARPER 

DSS MOT-UK V2.5 

VTS: 
Phone: 
Fax: 

Limits Min. Limits Max. Actual Value Result 

No engine temperature taken. 

0.70 0.00 Pass 
0.70 0.00 Pass 

0.10 0.00 Pass 
0 Pass 

Idle speed Cut off speed Acc. time 

Passed 

PASSED 

1 ( 1) 

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



 

Appendix B 
Extract from Taxi Licensing Policy 

Vehicle Age Limits 
 

3.5 Maximum age of vehicle  
 

1) All vehicles, other than wheelchair accessible vehicles, must be less than 5 years    
old when first licensed as a Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicle; 
 
2) No Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicle, other than wheelchair accessible 
vehicles will be re-licensed after reaching 10 years old; 
 
3) All vehicles that are wheelchair accessible vehicles must be less than 7 years old 
when first licensed as a Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicle; 
 
4) No wheelchair accessible Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicle will be re- 
licensed after reaching 14 years old; 
 

5) Any vehicle may be licensed or relicensed outside of these age limits, but any 

such an application must be referred to a Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee for 

consideration 

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



VEHICLE REPORT FOR LICENSING AS A 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE 

NAME OF OWNER: 

A\� ro n, 56 IZ v 1Uf5 u 1,-(

MAKE: 
51£01)A 

MODEL: 
Suf'e RB 

MILEAGE: 

ADDRESS: 

60 MI r\)1.5 ftc7 ROAD Sou tH 

REGISTRATION NO: 
AEllr VR:J 

CHASSIS NO: 
,tn6t(£ 73 TtF9o2. t 73 O·

Z. 70. 9J6'7

REPORT COLUMN: Enter ✓ if passed. Enter X if failed and work required or replacement needed. 

To be completed in conjunction with the Criteria & Report Guidelines. 

INTERIOR� 
•. 

REPORT DESCRIBE FAULT OR 
-

- RECTIFICATION WORK IF REQUIRED 

1. VIN number and plate. �-

2. Condition of all seating. v 

3. Security of seats. v'" 

4. Operation of all seat mechanisms. v--

5. Condition of headlining. ✓ 

6. Operation/fitting of sunroof. N/ 14

7. Condition of carpets/gear
v lever/handbrake gaiter.

8. Condition of door trims.
�-

9. Condition of seat belts. ✓-

10. Security of seat belts and
✓ mountings.

11. Operation of window mechanisms. ✓

Appendix C

Page 25



12. Operation of interior door

� mechanisms including child locks.

13. Operation of headlights. v 

14. Operation of sidelights.
✓ 

15. Operation of direction indicators. v 

16. Operation of hazard warning
✓ lights.

17. Operation of brake lights. � 

18. Operation of reversing lights. ✓ 

19. Operation of number plate lights. v 

20. Operation of spot lights (if fitted). ✓ 

21. Operation of horn. ✓ 

22. Operation of heated rear window.
✓ 

23. Operation of heater fan. / 

24. Operation of courtesy lights. v 

25. Operation of panel lights. / 

BOOT/LUGGAGE AREA 

26. Condition of spare tyre. v 

27. Condition of spare wheel rim. v--

28. Condition of boot carpet and trim. ✓ 

29. Condition of tools (if fitted). ✓

Page 26



30. Tools and spare wheel stowed
correctly.

31. Internal booUhatch opening
mechanism.

32. Boot lid/hatch seals.

33. Signs of water ingress.

EXffERIOR 
.. - -

34. Bodywork and bumpers for
damage.

35. Paintwork for scratches.

36. Evidence of previously repaired
bodywork damage.

37. Trim damaged/missing.

38. Light lenses and reflectors for
damage.

39. Condition of front and rear wiper
blades.

40. Windscreen for chips/cracks and
compliance with MOT regulations.

41. All other glass for condition.

42. Wheel trims not matching,
damaged or missing.

43. Operation of exterior lock
mechanisms including keys.

44. Condition and legality of number
plates.

v" 

✓ 

v 

--· 
- -

� 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

v 

v· 

#If+ 

/ 

✓ 

·- -
·-- -

·-
�- -

Page 27



ENGINE COMPARTMENT 

45. Cam box/rocker cover gasket not
leaking.

46. Drive and fan belts.

47. Fuel filter (not leaking).

48. Brake fluid level.

49. Power steering fluid level.

50. Radiator for
leakage/damage/security.

51. Hoses and clips for
leakage/damage/security.

52. Water pump for free play.

53. Cooling fan for free play.

54. Condition of washer bottle.

55. Battery security and condition.

56. All engine bay wiring for security.

57. All engine wiring for wear.

58. Oil leaks from engine.

59. Oil leaks from gearbox/axle/final
drive assembly (as applicable).

60. Clutch slave cylinder for leaks.

UNDER.THE VEHICLE 

61. Clutch cable.

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

� 

v' 

v 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

N/ ft. 

-- -

- -

Page 28



62. Steering assembly for damage.
v 

63. Steering assembly for wear and
leaks. � 

64. Propshaft/driveshafts and gaiters

v for security.

65. Propshaft/driveshafts and gaiters

V for signs of wear and leaks.

66. Exhaust for security and condition. v 

67. Gear change external linkage

✓ joints.

68. Suspension mounting points for

v damage.

69. Suspension units for damage.
� 

70. Suspension units for wear and
leaks. v 

71. Suspension bushes for excessive

✓ wear.

72. Shock absorbers for leaks. v 

73. Clearance for axle/suspension
v with bump stops or chassis.

74. Chassis rails for
v damage/corrosion.

75. Brake pipes for damage. ✓ 

76. Brake pipes for corrosion. v" 

77. Brake pipes for security. ✓

Page 29



78. Fuel pipes for leaks.

79. Fuel pipes and tank hoses for
security.

80. Fuel tank for damage.

BRAKES, WHEELS AND 
TYRES 

81. Handbrake cable and mechanism
for damage/corrosion.

82. Brake pads/shoes for wear.

83. Condition of discs/drums.

84. Wheel cylinders and calipers for
fluid leaks.

85. Tyres for 3mm tread depth.

86. Permanent 4 wheel drive models
maximum 1 mm difference in tread
depth front/rear.

87. Sidewalls for cracks/damage and
tyre compatibility.

88. Wheel bearings.

89. Tyre pressures, including spare.

90. Wheel alignments to
manufacturer's standard.

91. Headlamp alignment.

R0AD CHECK - --

92. Engine performance.

✓ 

✓ 

v 

✓ 

� 

� 

� 

N/A-

v 

✓ 

✓ 

V 

/ 

-

-

- --

-

-- - -

Page 30



93. Visible exhaust emissions.
v 

94. Clutch slip/drag/judder (or
kickdown and change speed

✓ operation on automatic).

95. Gearbox operation. ✓ 

96. Foot brake operation, pull and
/ fade.

97. Steering wheel alignment with
✓ road wheels.

98. Handbrake operation and 

✓ adjustment.

99. Steering for pull, judder, knock or
V wander.

100. Wheel bearing noise. v 

101. Transmission/axle noise. / 

102. Internal trim rattles.
v 

103. Speedometer operation. � 

104. Odometer/tripmeter operation. ✓ 

105. Operation and accuracy of fuel
✓ and temperature gauges.

106. Operation and self canceling of
� direction indicators.

107. Operation of wiper/washer of front

V and rear.

108. Operation and glass of door
V mirrors.

Page 31



< 

109. Security of door mirrors. V 

110. Operation, security and glass of
✓ interior rear view mirror. 

I declare that I have inspected vehicle registration number I -A� 6 4- V Raj in accordance with the 
Criteria Report and Guidelines and: 

✓Found that the vehicle is in exceptional condition for its age. 

OR 

□ That it is not in exceptional condition and therefore not fit for the use as a hackney carriage/private hire
vehicle. 

{Please tick which is applicable) 

I also understand that the Council will consider refusing to accept vehicle reports completed by me and 
could take legal action if I am found to have made a false statement. 

Signed. .. .................. Print Name ... 'S. ... f./4.f _f ��· ....................... .
Qualifications ................ q_�V.(��······(r.l_·fl!l:.1/!1.).g._

°; 
..... @.??..·T ... 7.�?..T.�-(..: ........ .

Garage Address ... /11..q )?. . ..... . h. .T. Y. I ..... . (1J(IJI. (.?.€.�� !.. . .. f?'.k .... ;;i, �.i:':.T?f. J .......... . .  . 

. #JN.T.'?..P.t;:�.T ... .I.IYP. ... 0.".T, ......... K.c;7Y..J)!9:.? . ., ...... C.a.m..!S£t�:1- ·········•··· 
�,-;O£Ntr> ·························I .............. V.. ................................................................................................. . 

3o·-i0-'20-Date ........................................................................................................................................ . 

Garage Stamp ........................................................................................................................... . 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . MGD .. LIMITED ........................................................ .
MINTSFEET ROAD SOUTH 

MINTSFEET INDUSTRIAL ESTATE .............................................................. KENbACcUMBRtA i..Ag·51i.iD .................................................... .

Page 32


	Agenda
	6 Application to licence a Private Hire Vehicle contrary to Vehicle Age Limit Policy (Cttee Ref: LR03 -20/21)
	Appendix A Copy of Application
	Appendix B - Vehicle Age Limits
	Appendix C Engineers Report




